



Denis Gladkikh

Curriculum vitae

www.denver.best

denverixx@gmail.com

I'm Front-end Web Developer.

I have 5 years experience providing front-end development, producing high quality responsive websites and exceptional user experience.

The work I provide is of highest quality, fully responsive. I take great care to ensure each project easily maintainable so you can enhance a website as your company grows.

I strive to make unique websites that look good and work even better. Finishing projects on time, because I follow the method of non-shifting deadlines.

Experience

— Freelance

Front-end & coding
2012 – Present

— Gackle

Marketing
Nov 2016 – Jan 2017

— Juice Development

Front-end
Jan 2017 – Dec 2018

Education

— Cooperation University

Preparatory secondary education of information technology
2001 - 2003

— Cooperation University

Information Systems and Information Security
2003 - 2008

— C.A. Step

Web development & internet marketing
2008 - 2012

Knowledge

— Excellent

HTML 5
CSS 3 / SCSS
MS Office

— Sufficient

Photoshop
Zeplin

— Sufficient

JavaScript
jQuery
Reactor

— Languages

Russian
English